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“Laura Hundley

- .From: Kelly Price {kelly@bbatlanta.com)
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2004 1 55 PM
" To: Laura Hundley

Subject: RE: Lloyd's Payment
I'll see what we can do. I'll get something!
" Here is a copy of the email | received from Lisa at JC Claims confirming that they would be receiving the funds tomorrow

RAJ - TC will be receiving the funds from London tomorrow. After receiving the funds we will then issue the payment to Tailwing. |
" - have already advised Kelly that it will take a couple of days 1o issue the payment afier we receive the funds from London, [ now need
: to gather the appropriate information to arrange for payment to Tailwind.

KELLY - can you please confirm in regards to payment whether this is to be paid by check or can we do a wire transfer? If by check
can you please confirm that we will issue the check to:

Tailwind Sports Corporation
5515 Security Lane, Suite 1103
Rockville, MD 20852 USA

Please also advise if the check should be delivered to Tailwind or to you.
If we can do a wire ransfer, please have Tailwind provide their banking information:

Bank Name
Bank Address
ABA Routing #
Swift Code
Account Name
Account Number

Thanks,

Lisa

---—-Original Message-——

From: Laura Hundley [mailto:lhundley@planetcse.com)
Sent: Wednesday, Septemnber 29, 2004 2:53 PM

To: Kelly Price

Subject: RE: Lloyd's Payment

~ Kelly- An proof that you can provide that the wire is actually on its
‘way would be great! A confimmation number, etc. 1really think we need
_ 10 push them to at least send it to Lance tomorrow, even if it does not
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